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Dr. ¥ina Rees
i rector

Mathexa tical Scisnces lilvisian
0ffise of Naval iiesearch

Washington 25, D. C.
Dear Dr., Rees:

S5ince yoa have had some contact with the symposiux which was hald
at the Institute for Rumerigal Analysis this swumeer and which was spone
soxed by the Armed Forces Security Agsncy, I think you will be iaterested
knowing that I have decided to extend the experiment another year and
have & simdilar gathering next summer. JYour opinion and comments will
aseful in assisting us in determining the direction of the next
ai
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1 would much appresiate having ymr answers or oomments on the
following points having a definite bearing on auch a symposium:

1) Are the objectives apnropriste?

2) ‘ias the progress thds summer in the right direction?
3) vt key pecple should be sought for next year?

4) Whom would.you recamnend to be chairman for next year?
5) what Zurther objectives do you recommend?

1 realize thatl opportunity to gain detalled, first-hand knowledge of
the resently-completed symposium and its conduotl has not besm posaibile
for you, but I would appreciate your stataments on these questions, how-
ever modifiod or limited they may be, sinde wimt I wish are the opinions
of qualified pecple wiw did nut direetly participate in the symposium,

A copy of rrof, Cairns confidential report, less the rather buligy
appeixiices, is enclosed for your information. If you do not wish to
retain the reporti, please return it, In addition, if you would 1like to

Bee any or all of the appendices tv the report, I will be glad to semd
ther (o you on req.est.

I will ve much indebted to you for taking time on this matter.

; W. F. Friedman/eby/17 Sept 52 Sincerely,

a Consultant/60493
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